5.3

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Phone call between Commissioner McEvoy and Attorney General David Eby
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:15:06 FM

Importance: High

Hi Minister,

Would you like me to go ahead and schedule this for later today?

Thank you,

Tanera
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From:
To:
Subject:

Smith, George AG:EX
MINCAL, AG AG:EX

Accepted: Call with Information and Privacy Commissioner McEvoy

Page 2 of 12 MAG-2018-86874



5.3

From: MINCAL, AG AG:EX
To: Eby.MLA, David LASS:EX; Williams, |ulie AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Call with Information and Privacy Commissioner McEvoy

Attendees:

AG

George Smith

Derrick Harder
Commissioner McEvoy
Julie Williams
Ministry Staff

CC#s 515517
AG Eby Moderator ID; 5-13.817
Participant ID; 5.15.8.17
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From: i i PE:

To: Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: LRA - Holding lines
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 5:38:39 PM

As discussed -
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX" <Kieran.Joyes@gov. >

Date: July 31, 2018 at 5:01:30 PM PDT

To: "Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Duffus @gov.bc.ca>, "Fellinger, Nicole
GCPE:EX" <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: LRA - Holding lines

5.13

Holding lines for now, until the briefing clarifies some of the framing. Thoughts on this?
KJ

Kieran Joyes

Public Affairs Officer

Attorney General

Government Communications & Public Engagement
c: 250-208-5628
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From: Smith, George AG:EX

To: Eby, David AG:EX
Subject: Draft statement
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 6:44:37 PM

As discussed:
e We understand that the decisions today by the Registrar of Lobbyists will have immediate
consequences on the application of the current legislation on lobbying.

5.13
* Nonetheless, | have instructed the Ministry of Attorney General to prepare a clarifying
amendment to rectify this long-standing drafting errors13
5.13
George Smith

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby

Office of the Attorney General
P: 250-952-6796 | C: 517 | E: george.smith@gov.bc.ca
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5.3

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: Definition of "former public office holder" under the LRA

Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:00:00 AM

Attachments: 5.3

Fyi
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From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Ce: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Definition of "former public office holder" under the LRA
Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:13:07 AM

Thanks Derrick!

¢. 778-677-6651

) v

On Aug 1, 2018, at 9:03 AM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick. Harder@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI - this has gone to Andrew Weaver directly from the registrar
George may have been in touch with Green staff already
From: Minister, AG AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:00 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: Definition of "former public office holder" under the LRA
Fyi
5.3
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From:

mith rge AG:EX

To: Sandstrom, Kurt AG:EX; Williams, Julie AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Definition of "former public office holder" under the LRA
Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:36:45 AM
Attachments: 5.3
5.3

Begin forwarded message:

5.3

From: "Minister, AG AG:EX" <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 1, 2018 at 8:59:58 AM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.be.ca>, "Harder, Derrick AG:EX"
<Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Definition of ''former public office holder" under the LRA

Fyi
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